

| | | |
|-------------------|------------------|--------------|
| Descriptor Term: | Descriptor Code: | Issued Date: |
| COMMITTEES | 115 | 08/22/17 |
| | Rescind: | Issued: |
| | 110 | |

Board Policy

Standing Committees

The Guam Education Board shall through the ~~Chairman~~ **Chairperson** have the following Standing Committees:

- Executive
- Instructional and Academic Support
- Safe and Healthy Schools
- Organizational Efficiency and Development
- Fiscal Management
- **Policy**

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the ~~Chairman~~ **Chairperson**, Vice-~~Chairman~~ **Chairperson** and the members serving as Chairpersons of the respective Standing Committees.

Special Committees

The ~~Chairman~~ **Chairperson** may create, with the consent of the Board, any special committee (including Ad Hoc and Liaison Committees).

The tenure of the special committee shall be at the completion of their assigned task or at the pleasure of the Board.

Membership and Voting

The ~~Chairman~~ **Chairperson** shall appoint, with the consent of the Board, the members of each special committee. No special committee shall contain more than four (4) voting members of the Board. The ~~Chairman~~ **Chairperson** may appoint with the consent of the Board, persons other than Board members to serve on the special committees. Any such non-Board member of a special committee may or may not have voting privileges on the special committee, as determined at the time of his appointment to the special committee. The members of each special committee shall select the special committee ~~chairman~~ **chairperson**.

Special Committees Operational Guidelines

The Board shall not be bound by the statement of action of any special committee individual committee member.

Special committees shall serve in an advisory capacity to the Guam Education Board.

Each special committee may, in its deliberations, work with the Superintendent of Education and staff.

Each special committee shall deliberate and consider all matters referred to it by the board and make appropriate recommendations within a reasonable time to the Board. Each special committee may deliberate and make recommendations to the Board on other matters within in jurisdiction.

Each special committee shall make progress reports to the Board periodically or as requested.

Adopted: Board of Education 10/2/79

Amended: 12/2/94; 03/19/13

Amended: Guam Education Policy Board 8/9/07

BP 115 (Committees) rescinds BP 110 (Advisory Councils).

Amended: Guam Education Board 08/22/17; 09/23/25